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Parhlic Serpice Qommizsion

December 6, 2001

Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esquire
Post Office Box 15856
Tallahassee, Florida 32317-5856

Docket No. 011620-GU
Dear Mr. Schiefelbein:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation for approval of special contract with Suwannee American Limited Partnership,
which was filed in this office on December 4, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders 0OQ -~ Olb2a -~ PAA
From: | aSandra Givens {

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2002 10:46 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/4/02 10:45:00 AM

Docket Number: 011620-GU

Filename / Path: 011620.Ihd

Vo

PAA ORDER APPROVING FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION'S PETITION FOR
APPROVAL OF SPECIAL CONTRACT WITH SUWANNEE AMERICAN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
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2/4/02***********11:28 AM***********Matilda sanders************i
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Matilda Sanders

R — M
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2002 11:21 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Linda Dodson
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

The closing language has been added to the ordering paragraph. Kay | made a mistake and copied the file from the old I:
drive instead of the new one. | didn't realize that Linda saved the corrected copy to the new one. Sorry :~(

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2002 11:11 AM
To: LaSandra Givens

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Linda Dodson

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted
Importance: High

LaSandra, can you check on this? We thought it would be revised to indicate the docket would be closed in an ordering
paragraph, but we do not see any added language.

Thanks.

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent:  Monday, February 04, 2002 10:46 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

PAA ORDER APPROVING FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION'S PETITION
FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL CONTRACT WITH SUWANNEE AMERICAN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
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To: LaSandra Givens
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

----- Original Message-----
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 12:22 PM
To: Kay Fiynn

Subj.ct: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Kay you are correct this order was issued on February 4, 2002. | am so pleased you caught it before it was reissued.
Thank you

-----Original Message-----
From: Kay Aynn
Sent:  Tuesday, February 12, 2002 12:17 PM
To: LaSandra Givens
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Linda Williams
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted
Importance: High

LaSandra, we have found that apparently this order was dlready issued (see Order 02-0162 issued 2/4). We will hold
this order (subject of today’s e-mail) for you to confirm that fact.

Thanks.

Kay
-----Original Message-----
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 11:35 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

PAA ORDER APPROVING FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION'S
PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL CONTRACT WITH SUWANNEE AMERICAN LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP
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Linda Williams _ OAY> - CD
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 12:02 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/25/02 12:01:00 PM

Docket Number: 011620-GU

Filename / Path: 011620co.lhd

Consummating Order



